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21. Tollowing his meeting with H.R. Haldeman, Gordon Strachan
shredded the Political Matters Memorandum regarding a sophisticated
intelligence gathering system that he had shown Haldeman. Strachan
also shredded other related documents, including a memorandum re-
garding Gordon Liddy, an April 4, 1972 talking paper prepared by
Strachan for a meeting between Haldeman and John Mitchell, 2 memo-
randum from Jeb Magruder to Mitchell regarding Conald Segretti, and
Segretti's telephone number. After Strachan destroyed these docu-
iments, he told John Dean what documents he had destroyed. On July

1, 1972 Strachan, Haldeman and Lawrence Higby were part of a Presi-
dential party aboard Air Force One. Strachan has testified that during
the flight he reported to Haldeman that the job had been accomplished,
and Haldeman told him to reduce the number of-coples made of future
Political Matters Memoranda from three to two. Haldeman has testified

that he does not rzcall receiving such a report.

21.1 Gordon Strachan testimony, & SSC 2441, 2458-60.
21.2 John Dean testimony, 3 SSC 933-34.

21.3 H.R. Haldeman testimony, 8 SSC 3097.
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that Mr. Mitchell and Mr. Dean were shocked by Liddy’s plan; Mr. |
Magruder’s staff man, Gordon Liddy, was apparently quite humil- :
mtcd, and nothing was approved. In other words, if those meetings i
were routinely I(-:Y)ﬂlt(‘(l to Mr. Haldeman, as evidence of Mr. Ma- :
gruder’s administrative ability and judement, the January and Feb- ¢
ruary meeiings would not very likely inspire the confidence of Mr.
Haldeman or the President.

Yet, Mr. Magruder testified that “as he recalled” he returned to
his office afier both these embarrassing meetings and routinely called
Mr. H.ﬂrlem(ma staff awsxst'mt me, and told me about his blunder,
presumably so that T could inform Alr. Flaldeman. That testimony is
difeult to reconcile with zood sense. Presumably, Mr. Magruder knew
i that Mr. Dean would repm* on the meetings to Mr. Haldeman—as j

Mr. Dean has testified he did—-why would Mr. Magruder want two o
peopie repo:'t"w the same disaster to Mr. Haldeman?

It is true, hoswever, that MT. Magruder called me after he returned
from ths Mareh 30, 1972, meeting at Key Biscayne with Mr. Mitchell
and Mr. LaRue and reported on “about 30 major campaign decisions. - @
Each of these decisions was briefly described in that Yather short
phone conversation. During this call, he told me, and I am repeating his
words rather precisely: wy sonhjsrlcated olitical intelligence-gather-
ing system has been approved swith a budget of 300.” anortunfttely'.
hebnmther gave me, nor did I ask for any further details about the
subject !

Soon thereafter I wrote one of my regular “political matters”
memos for Mr. Faldeman. This particular memo for early April was
8 to 10 pages long with more than a dozen tabs or 1tmchmenta, but it :
contained only one three-line paragraph on political intelligence. That
paragraph read almost verbatim as Mr. Magruder had indicated to
me over the phone. I wrote in the memo to Mr, Haldeman—Again this
is almost a quote i

Magruder reports that 1701 now has a sophisticated political intelligenece-

gathering system with a budzet of 300. A sample of the type of information they |
are developing is attached at tab “H."” |
i

At tab “H”, T enclosed a political intelligence report which had been
sent to me from the committee. It was entitled Sedan Chair II. This
report and two others somewhat like it that I had received began with ,
a statement such as, A confidential source reveals” or “a reliable 1
source confidentially reports.” This was followed by a summary of Ty
- some political information. i
In .*\.pt'i'l 1972, T was mainly interested in reportine to Mr. Halde-
man on those 30 campaign decisions and other relevant political items. :
I did not give much thought to what Mr. Magruder meant by “sophisti-
cated pohtlcal intelligence-gathering svstem.” Nor did I give much
thought to the real 1dent1t} “of Sedan Chair 1T, but T remember that
the information dealt with Senator Humphl'ey’s Pennsylvania
organization.
HJowever, on June 17, 1972, and afterward, as the news began unfold-
ing about the break-in at the Democratic Nattonal Committee, I cer-
tainly began to wonder who else but peaple from 1701 could have been
nvolved. T suspected that mavbe the Watergate break-in was part of
the sophisticated political intelligence operation Mr. Magruder had
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Mr. Dasm. Did you also pull out that memorandum or these little
notes that you had talken concerning the communication that you had
from Mr. Faldeman to contact Mr. Liddy about his capabilities being
switched from Muskie to McGovern?

Mr. Stracerax. Well, I pulled that docmnem. out but I did not take
that up to Mr. Haldeman.

Mr. Dasm. All right. '

Now, what did you believe at that time when you took the docu-
ment out?

Did you believe that & break-in at the Democratic National Commit-
tes headquarters was in fact related to this plan?

Mr. Stracman. I didn’t know for sure, but I had pretty strong
suspicions.

Mr. Dasn. Did you imeet with Mr. Haldeman shortly after you pulled
that file out?

Mr, Stracuax. Yes, I did.

Mr. Dasu. Could you tell us when?

Mr. Stracrax. I believe it was the morning of June 20. He had
returned from Florida, I had given a note to Mr. Higby that I thought
T should see Mr. Haldeman. dir. Haldeman stunmoned me to his office,
and I walked in with the political matters memorandum.

Mr. Dase I think you had indicated that you were somewhat con-
cerned about Mr. Haldeman’s reaction to you about not being informed.
Wgre you still concerned when you met with M. Haldeman on June
207

Mr. Straceaxn. Yes, I was sca red to death. I thought I would be
fired at that point for not having figured that out.

Mr. Dasa. Were you fired or did he berate you?

Mr. Straciax. No, he did not berate me. He said almost jokingly,

“Well, what do we know about the events over the weekend ¢” And I
was qultc nervous and retreated to sort of legal protective terms and
I said, ““781] sir, this is what can be ilnputed to you through me, your
agent,” and opened the political matters memorandum to the para-
Olaph on intelligence, showed it to him. He acknowledged his check
and that he had read tlmt, and said that he had not read the tab, which
" had been attached, turned, began reading it, said, maybe I ‘should
have been reading these, these are quite intev estmfr and read the tab.

Mr. Dasx. What tab was that ?

Mr. Stracuay. That was Sedan Chair IT.

Mr. Dasa. Then what, if anything, did you tell him or did he tell you
after he had gone through this memorandum again?

Mr. Stracrax. He told me, “Well, make sure our files are clean.”

Mr., Dasp. What (id that mean to you?

Mr. Stracuaxn, Well, I went down and shredded that document and
others related.

My, Dasr. Now, did vou do that on your own initiative as such, or
did you feel that you were making sure that you were following Mr.
Haldeman’s instruction that vou should malke sure the files are clean?

M. Stracirax. No, I believed I was following his orders.

Mr. Dasu. And you shredded all of No. 18 the political matters
memorandum No. 187

M. Stracirax, Thatis correct.

Mr. Dasw. What about the memorandum that you had made on the
communication with regard to Mr, Liddy ?
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Mr. Stracirax, Yes, I shredded that also.

Mr. Dasir. Were there any other documents that yon shrodded?

Mr. Srracray. Yes, I did oo throneh and malke sure our fles were
¢lean. I shredded the ‘mll\mn paper between Mr, Haldeman and Mer.
Mitchell on Apri) 4, 1 shredded a reference to Mr. Segretti, I shredded
Mr. Segretti’s telephone number.,

Mr. Dasi. What reference was that to Mr. Serfrﬂm?

Mr. Straciian. Well, there hod been a dl&pnte between whether or
not Mr. Segretti should continue ount in the field functioning some-
what mdopendent Mr. Magruder wrote a memorandum Yo M.
Mitchell entitled “VMatter of Potential Embarrassment® in which he
described this individual in the field and how that individual should
be wnder the direction of Mr. Liddy. Mr. Mitchell had a copy of that
and Mr, Haldeman had a copy of that. And Mr. Haldeman had told
me to call up Mr. Segretti and to tell him to expect a call and his di-
rections from Mr. Liddy. I shredded that memorandum also.

Mr. Dasn. Were theve any other documents that you shredded?

Mr. Stracnax, Well, we gave the committee a list.

Mr. Dasn. You may have stated, but did that include the talling

paper that vou had prepared for Mr. Haldeman for his meeting with
Mr. Mitchell on April4?

Mr. Stracrax. Yes, I think I said that that was one of the items.

Mr. Dasp. Now, after yvou shredded these pipers on the 20th of
June 1972, did you inform anybody that vou had done this?

Mr. STiacwax. Yes, T went over to John Dean’s office and gave him
a hist orally of the documents that I had shredded and told him that
those had been Mr. Haldeman’s instructions.

Mr. Dasu. Why did vou inform Johu Dean?

Mr. Stracian. Well, John Dean was. as you know, the counsel to
the President and the man who would presumably be handling this
problem.

Mr. Dasrt. Did you mfmmanybody else?

Mr. STraciAN. No. :

Mr. Dasr. Now, have you since had an opportunlt\ to go through
the White Iouse records to look at the vavious memorandums that
youhave prepared in the past?

Mr. Stracriay. Yes, I have gone back intoan Executive Office Build-
ing office, room 522, to go thi'ourrh the files.

NMr. Dasrr. And did these files still have the political matters memo-
randum that vou had prepared for Mv. Haldeman?

Mr. Stracuax. YWell, they contained all political matters memo-
randuins except No. 18. .

Mr. Dasir. 18 was missing ?

M. Stracuax. That is vight.

Mr. Dasu. So vou reaffirmed the fact that you had destroyed 187

Mr. Stracirax. Well, I did not forget that.

Mr. Dast. No. Tt had not been replaced, anyway?

Mr. Stracitay. No.

Mr. Dasit, Now, later, did vou ever inform Mr. Haldeman that yon
wanted to male sure that the files were clean ov that you had destroyed,
in fact, the pacticular files that you were worried abont?

Mr. StrAcHAX. Yes. On July 1, T was invited to go out with the
Presidential party on Aiv Foreo Oue. Theve were zoing to be a series of
discussious out there with Mr. MacGregor and \It Malel regarding
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the campaign. I had done a political matters memo for the preceding
2 weeks and I joined Mr, Haldeman and Mr. Higby on that flight. At
that time, I reviewed both the most recent political matters memor-
andum and the fact that T had in fact made sure the files were clean.

Mr. Dasi. What was Mr. Haldeman’s reaction, if anything, when
you told him that you had destroyed No. 18?

Mr. Straciraxn. I do not think he said anything. I just reported it
as o malter of fact and we went on to something else.

; M;‘. Dasu. And to your recollection, he accepted that as a matter of
act®

Mr. Stracran. Well, I would remember if he had told me that was
a very stupid thing to do.

Mr. Dasu. Now, was there any discussion as to how many copies of
these memorandums in the future should be made?

Mr. Stracrax. Yes; he asked me how many copies of the political
matters memorandum had been prepared and I told him three, and he
told me at that time to cut the number down to two.

Mr. Dasx. Who received these copies? There were two, one for him
and one for who?

Mr. Stracuax, Well, one for Mr, Haldeman and one for me.

Mr. Dasu. Now, after this event, and after, of course, the break-in -

at Watergate, what was your relationship with the Committee To Re-
Elect the President? Did it continue, and did you continue as liaison ?

Mr. Stracuax. Yes, it did. I had talked with Mr. Malek on the trip
out to California and he talked to Mr. MacGregor abont how good I
thought Bob Reisner was as an administrative assistant and the de-
cision was made to move Bob Reisner to become Clark MacGregor’s
administrative assistant and I continued to work very, very closely
with Mr. Reisner.

Mr. Dasw. Did you have any responsibilities to report to Mr. Halde-
man concerning the Watergate affair?

‘Mr. StracHaN. None.

Mr. Dasu. I take it that after the break-in, the so-called Watergate
affair becaine an important matter of concern in the campaign?

Mr. Stracuan. Well, everybody followed it rather closely.

. Mr. Dasm. And T take it various meetings were held, and I think -

that we’ve had considerable testimony from a number of switnesses
concerning the meetings just after the break-in through June, the
latter part of July and August. Were you aware of those meetings?

Mr. Stracrax. No, not really. I certainly never attended any. I
don’t think I was specifically aware that they were having all these
meetings on what has turned out to be the TWatergate matter.

Mr. Dasa. Were you aware of an interchange of information, let
me say between Mr. Dean, Mr. Magruder. Mr. Mitchell, Mr. Mardian,
Mr. LaRue, and then on the other side, Mr. Flaldeman and M.
Ehrlichman, involving these meetings?

Mr. Stracuan. No, I don’t think so and that sort of goes to the point
of how Dean could keep all {acts and people sovt of in order. I don’t
think he over told me that he was having all these meetings.

Mr. Dasir So as you testified earlier with vegard to the meeting back
on Februavy 4 and also Januavy 27, when Mr. Dean was present. Mr.
Haldernan would rely on Mr. Dean’s report and it was not necessary
for you to be that messenger of the information. So it happened after-
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fensive and stated that he was mervely on his payroll as a consultant
because Ehrlichman had so requested. e asked me to determine if
"Hunt was still on his payroll and I said I would check. Colson also
expressed concern over the contents of Hunt’s safe. Several weeks
later—probably 4+ or 5—I learned from Paul O’Brien, who was
representing the reelection committee, that he had learned from Mr.
Hunt's Attomey, Mr., William Bittman, that Flunt and Colson spoke
on the telephone over the weekend of June 17-18, and that Hunt had
told Colson to get the materials out of his—Flunt’s—oftice safe.

Mr. Hugh Sloan called me to tell me he was worried. At that time
I kmew of no reason why Mr. Sloan should be worried so I told him
not to worry. He told me that he would like to meet with me and I
told him that I was trring to find out what had happened and re-
quested we meet in a few days. I do not recall the precise date we did
meet.

I pext contacted Liddy and asked him to meet with me. He said he
would come to my office. As he came into the office I was on my way
out. I suggested we take a walk. It was shortly before noon and we
walked dovwn 17th Street toward the Corcoran Gallery.

I will try to reconstruct the conversation to the best of my memory.
While I cannot recall every detail, I do indeed recall the major items
we discussed.

Mr, Liddy told me that the men who had been arrested in the DNC
were his men and he expressed concern about them. I asked him swhy
he had men in the DNC and he told me that Magruder had pushed
him into doing it. He told me that he had not w anted to do it, but
Magruder had complained about the fact that they were not rreltmf*
good information from a bug they had placed in the DNC sometime
earlier. He then explained =;omethmtr about the steel structure of the
Watergate Office Building that was lnhlbltlnﬁ' transmission of the bug

and that they had gone into the building to correct this problem. He
said that he had reported to Magruder that during the earlier entry
of the DNC offices they had seen “documents—which T believe he told
me were either Government documents or classified documents—and
Magruder had told him to make copies of those documents.

Liddy was very apologetic for the fact that they hacl been eanght and
that Mr. MeCord was involved. He told ne that he had used M.
McCord only because Magruder had eut his budget so budly. T asked
him why one of the men had a check from Mr. Howard Flunt and he
told me that thess men were friends of Hunt aud Hunt had put him
in touch with them. I do not recall Liddy discussing anv further in-
volvement of Hunt, other than Hunt's putting him in touch with the
Cubans. I asked him if anyone from the White ITouse was involved
and he told me no.

As the conversation ended he again expressed his apoloay aud his
concern about the men in jail. I told him I couldn’t help and he said he
understood. He also told me that he was a soldier and would never tallk.
He said if anvone wished to shoot iim on the streei, he was ready.
As we parted T said T would be nnable to discnss this with him further.
e said he understood and T veturned to mv office.

After returning to mv office T arranged a mecting with Fhelichman
in his ollice for mid-afternoon. Gordon Strachan came to my ollice
shorrly after T had met with Licldy. Strachan told me that he had been
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_instructed by Haldeman to go through all of Mr. Haldeman’s files

over the weekend and remove and destroy damaging materials. Ile
told me that this material included such matters as memorandums from
the reclection committee, documents relating to wiretap information
from the DNC, notes of reeetings with Haldeman, and a document
which reflected that Haldeman had instructed Magruder to transfer
his intelligence gathering from Senator Muskie to Senator McGovern.
Strachan told me his files were completely clean.

I zpcke with Mr. Ileindienst and he told me that both the FBI
and the D.C. Metropolitan Police were investigating, and he assumed
thap the FBI would take full jurisdiction of the case shortly. He also
ailaced to his encounter with Liddy at Burning Tree Country Club,
bue did not erplam this in full until I later met with him. I do not
have & record of wnen I met with Mr, Kleindienst, but it was either
0}1; }%orday, the 19th, or the next day. I will describe that ineeting
shordly

I met with Ehrhchman in the mid-afternoon and reported in full
my conversation with Liddy. I also told Ehrlichman about the earlier
meetings I had attended in Mitchell’s office in late January and early
February and my subsequent conversation with Haldeman. He told
me he wanted to meet later with Colson and told me to attend. Ehrlich-
man also requested that I keep him advised and find out from the
Justice Department on what was going on. I did not mention my con-
versation with Strachan because I assumed that Ehrlichman was aware
of this from Hrldernan himself.

Later that afternoon I attended a second meeting in Ehrlichman’s
office with Colson. T recall Ehrlichman asking where Hunt was. I said
I had no idea and Colson made a similar statement. At that point, be-
fore the meeting had started. Ehrlichman instructed me to call Liddy
to have him tell TTunt to get out of the country. T did this. withont
even thinking., Shortly after I made the call, however, I realized that
no one in the White House should aive such an instruetion snd raised
the matter. A brief discussion ensned between Ehriichman and myself.
As I recall, Ehrlichman said that he was not a fngitive from justice,
so why not. I said that T did not think it'was very wise. At this point,
Colson chimed in that he also thought it unwise and Fhrlichman
agreed. I immediately called Tiddy again to retract the request but he
informed me that he had already assed the message and it might be
too late to retract.

Following this brief telephone skirmish reeardine TTunt’s travel
})lans, the meeting turned to Hunt’s statns at the White Honse. T had

earned from T'red Fielding. who I had asked to cheel on it. that Hunt

had not drawn a check from his White House consultantship since Jate
March of 1972, But as far as T knew, the records indicated that Funt
was still 2 White Flouse consnltant to Colson. After discussions of this
by Colson. who at this point was disowning Hunt as a member of his
stafl. Ehrlichman called Mr. Bruce IKehrli and requested that he bring
Hunt’s nersonnel records up to Inhrlichman’s office. Before Welirli ar-
rived. Colson raised the matter of ITunt’s safe. Colson., without cettine
specific, said it was imperative that someone aot the contents of TTunt's
safe. Colson sugeested. and Ehrlichman concurred, that T take enstody
of the contents of the safe.
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T have more—mostly bits and pizces of information I would like to
ask you about to sort of fill in.

ater shredding, I think he testified, as I recall, that later on during
an airplane trip on Air Force One he brought up this question with
you. Do you recall that?

Mr. Faroeyan, No, sir. As I said, T don't recall a report from him.
T don’t recall requesting him to do—to clean up the files nor do I recall
a report that lie had done so.

Senator Guryzy. Did you ever discuss with Mr. Mitchell anything
abont the break-in or the coverup of Watergate? And now I am—of
course, I know vou did lata this year, in March but I am talking about
earlier, after the break-in, or during 19727

Mr. Hlarpeyax. After the break-in 1 am sure there were discus-
sions—there were discussions regarding the break-in and the ongoing
developments in the Watergate case and I am certain that Mr. Mitchell
was in some of those discussions. So the answer regarding the break-in
would be yes.

Senator Guryey. I should have phrased my question a little batter.
Did you ever discuss any matters with him that indicated to you that
there was a coverup, 13 what I really intended to ask.

Mr. Havpestan, No, sir; I attempted in my statement to try to draw
a distinction between vwhat now is termed coverup, which 1 feel is a
loose term, that is not maybe defined in each person’s mind the same a3
in each other person’s, and it has so generally come to mean the illegal
acts that have been made forth here, that when you say coverup, if by
coverup you mean any of the illegal actions that were or have been
alleged to have been taken, then my answer would be very clearly no.

Senator Gorxer. I did intend that. I did intend to refine it to in-
cludo the illegal actions.

NMr. Magruder worked for you as a staff man in the White House;
did he not?

Mr. HavupearaN. He did for a short period of time. He came in to the
White House as a special assistant under my direct responsibility as a
project man and continued in that role for approximately 4 months,
I believe, at which time he movad over to Herb I{]lein’s office as Deputy
Director of Communications, which was a post he held for a year, over
a year I believe, before he went to the reelection committee.

Senator GuryEey. Were you at all close to him during this period
of time in the YWhite House? Were you close personal fnends, see a
lot of each other?

Mr. Hacpeyan, No. He was a member of my staff, During the time
he was a member of my staff and I saw him fairly frequently on a
business basis but T had no social relationship with him.

Senator Gurxey. Did he do any reporting to vou when he was in his
capacity of the Committce To Re-Elect the President as deput.y cam-
paign director?

Mr. Harpexa~. Some, yes; but he primarily reported to Mr, Mitchell
and I dealt primarily with Mr. Mitchell on matters relating to the
reelection comunittee.

Senator Guryey. Agnin in any conversations that you had with Mr.
Magruder in the vear 1972, did you discuss any of the illegal aspects

of the coverup of Watergate ?

On this business with Mr. Strachan, cleaning up the files, and his
E 1
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22, On June 20 or 21, 1972 Robert Mardian and Fred LaRue met in
LaRue's apartment with Cordon Liddy. Liddy told LaRue and Mardian
that he and Howard Hunt had developed the plans for entries into the
DNC and the McGovern presidential campalen offices; that hz, Hunt and

thers involved in the Watergate break-in had been previously involved
in operations of the White House, specifically an entry into the
offices of Daniel Ellscberg's psychiatrist; that Hunt had acted to
make ITT lobbyist Dita Beard unavailable as a witness at the Senate
Judiciary Committee hearings con the nomination of Richard Kleindienst
to be Attorney General; and that he had shredded all new, serialized
$100 bills in his possession and other evidence relating to the
Watergate break-in. Later that day Mardian and LaRue met with John
Mitchell and apprised him of their meeting with Liddy. ititchell was
Lold of Liddy's and lHunt's prior surreptitious entry into the office
of Daniel Ellsberg's psychiatrist and of Hunt's earlier activities

involving Dita Beard.

22.1 Fred LaRue testimony, 6 SSC 2286-88, 2309, 2317-18.
22,2 Robert Mardian testimony, 6 SSC 2357-63,

22.3 John Mitchell testimony, 4 SSC 1621-22, 1628,
1643-44, 1660.
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Mr. LaRor. It would be the following Monday. It would be, Y think,
the 19th of June. .

Mr. Dasi. All right. On that Monday in the evening, did you attend
a meeting in Mr. Mitchell’s Washington apartment at the Watergate?

Mr. LaRuoe. Mr. Mitchell’sapartment?

Mr. Dasu. Yes.

Mr, LaRue. Yes,sir.

Mr. Dasn. Who was at this meeting?

Mr. LaRuz. Mr. Mitchell was at the meeting, I was at the meeting,
Mr. Mardian came to the meeting, Mr. Dean. and Mr. Magruder.

Mr. Dasu. Now, could you tell us generally what the meeting was
about and what discussion took place?

Mr. LaRce. My, Dash, T have no specific recollection of any of the
discussions other than I would assume, anc I am sure from the par-
ticipants, that the discussion centered on the Watergate incident. The
only specific incident that I recall was a cliscussion by Magruder of
some sensitive files which he had, about my understanding relating
to this incident, and that he was seeking advice about what to do about
those files.

* Mr. Dasu. Novw, did the term or the name “Gemstone” used at that
time? Did he refer to it?

Mr. LaRue. Ifit was used, I do not recall it, no sir. It would not have
meant anything to me, anyway.

Mr. Dasu. Had you ever heard of that term “Gemstone”?

Mr. LaRoe. Not at that time, nosir.

Mr. Dasu. Is there a possibility it was vsed at that time?

Mr. LaRur. There is a possibility, but as I say, it would not have
meant anything to me.

Mr. Dasu. You say Mr. Magruder asked what he should do about
these sensitive files?

Mr. LaRue. Yes, sir.

Mr. Dass. Did he get a response to that? '

Mr. LaRoe. As I remember, there was a response from JMr. Mitchell
that 1t might be good if Mr. Magruder had a five.

Mr. Dass. Who said that?

Mr. LaRuoe. Asnearas L can vecall, M. Mitchell said that: ,

Mr. Dasr. That it might be a good idea if he had a good fire in his
house?

Mr. LaRoge. Yes.

Mr. Dasw. Do you recall in any discussion of the politically sensitive
files that the information they involved was electronic surveillance?

Mr. LaRce. As I recall, there was a reference to files pertaining to
electronic surveillance, yes, sir.

My, Daser. Is it true that at this meeting on June 19, 1972, where a
discussion was had about these files and the recommendations that it
would be wood if Mr. Magruder had a good fire in his house, was one
of the overt acts which is included in the imformation. the conspiracy
of information to which vou pleaded guilty, the June 19 meeting?

Ale. LaRew. Yes,sir; thatis true.

r'— Mre. Dasir. Now, was there a meeting in your apartment on June 20,
10722 : :
Mr. T.aRueEe. Yes. sir. -
AMr. Dasit. Could you tell us who was there?
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Mur. LaRor. Mr. Mardian, Mr. Liddy and myself.

Mr. Dasa. And what was discussed at that time? This is Mv. Gordon
Liddy?

Mr, LaRuEe. Yes, thatiscorrect.

This diseussion centered around Mr. Liddy's know]ed ge and involve-
ment in the break-in.
© Mr. Dasu. You say centered around lus involvement. Could you be
* o little more specific? What did Mr. Liddy say? Was he there to tell
you what had occurred ?

Mre. LaRee. 1 don’t know that he was there for that purpose, but
this is what evolved.

Mr. Dass, YWho set up the meeting?

Mr. LaRwe. Mr. Mardian set up the meeting.

Mr. Dasa. What did you understand, since Cit was in your t.pa.rt-
ment, that the meeting was to be about?

Mr. LaRce. My presence in the meeting occurred in this manner:
Mr, dMardian came to me on that day and wanted to know if he could
borrow my, use my apartment, that he had a meeting set up with
Gordon Liddy. I told him that would be fine. I gave him the keys
to my apartment, and I think at that time, he s:nd, you might as
well join me.

Mr. Dasn. Where, by the way, is your 2 pflrtment. located?

Mr. LaRuE. At that time, I was in Watergate West.

Mr. Dasu. Now, you knew that, especially from what Mr. AMagruder
had told you on his telephone call with Mr. Liddy, that Mr. Liddv
had been one of those who was involved in the break-in?

Mr. LaRuE. No, Mr. Dash, I do not think that was discussed at
that time.

Mr. Dassa. Well, you said that Mr. Magruder went back and said
there was trouble, there was a break-in, that that was the day they
were going to go into Democratic national headquarters when Mr.
Liddy was on the phone. When Mr. Magruder came back, didn’t you
say that Mr. Liddy had told Mr. ‘iL\rrmtler abont ths break-in?

Mr. LaRoe. Yes: but I don't think that at that t time, Mr. Liddy
had indicated any involvement of himself at that operation.

Mr. Dasw. Did he mention Mr. McCord ?

Mr. LaRue. He did mention Mr. McCord, ves, sir.

Mr. Dasu. At that time, did he mention himself at your apart-

meut on June 207

Mr. LaRvuz. Yes, sir. '

Mr. Dasi. Could you tell us what he did say about his involvement?

Mr. LaTve. Mr. Liddy told us that he had recruited the five people
that had been caught in the Democratic Nattonal Committee, that he
had, he and Mr. Hunt had set up this operation, that he and Mve. Hunt
wore at a hotel room at the Waterente Hlotel during the actual break-
m. He described the listening post that they had across the street
at the Howard.Johnson’s.

Mr. Dasie. By the way, did he tell you about any other activity he
had heen en_fruzed in for intellizence purposes or covert activities be-
sides the break-in at the Walergate ?

M. LaTRee. Yes, he did.

Mu. Dast. Could you tell us what they did?
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M. Lallue. \It Liddy mentioned that he had on other occasions
been mvolved i incidents or operations for the White Iouse, and he
specifically mentioned the attempted burglary of the oltice of the psy-
chiatuist of Mr. Elisherg. He wpcmfm.\.lh mentioned another incident
in which Mr. Flunt used & disguise, I think—this was in Denver, Colo.,
when Mrs. Dita Beard was in the hospital. Mr. Hunt used a disquise
;30 suilleptltlou:.l} enter the room and have a conversation with Mrs.

earl.

Mr. Dasn. Do you recall any other incidents that he talked about?

Mr. LaRce. I don’t recall any, no, sir.

Mr. Dasg. Do vou recall M. L1dd‘. telling vou or Mr. Mardian
about his shooting cut the liehts around the McGovern headquarters?

Mr. LaRce. 'Ie:; T do recall that.

Mv. Dasir. That was during an unsuccessful attempt to break into
McGovern headquarters?

Mr. LaRce. An unsuccessful attempt. He h 1d shot out some lights,
I think in an alley or somephce around McGovern headqumtcrs-

Mr. Dasu. Do you recall Mu. Liddy discussing at that time whether
or nol there wasany possibility he might get ca.ufrht. or might get found
out?

Mr. LaRee. Mr. Liddy assuved us that he had conducted this opera-
tion insuch a manuer that it could not be traced to him. that swe should
not have any fears that any subsequent investigation would lead to
him,

Mr. Dasi. Nevertheless. did Mv. Liddy offer any type of punish-
ment that he wonld be willing to accept for his failure in this case?

Muv. LaRue. Yes; Mr. Ltdd\ assured us that in any event, he would
never reveal any information about this in the course of any investiga-
tion, even if it led to him. but if we were not satisfied with that assur-
ance, that though he was, I thiuk, personally or morally opposed to
suicide, that if we would instruct him to be on any street corner ab any
time, he would be there and we could have him assassinated.

Mr. Dastr. Tu other words, he was willing to be rubbed out 2

Mr. LaRce. Yes. sir.

Mr. Dasic. T take it nobody toolk him up on his offer?

M. LaRee. Not that I know of. no. sir.

Mr. DasH. Now. the meeting was between you, Mardian, and Mer.
Liddy in vour apavtment?

Mrv. LaRue. Yes. sir.

Mr. Daste. Now, it was this meeting that vou had with Mr. Taddy
in which these revelations caume from Mr. Liddy. Was this informa-
tion reported to Mr. Mitelell?

Muv. LARCE. Yes. it was.

Mr. Dast. Do you recall when it was. by whom?

Mr. LaRer The best of my recoliection would be the same day,
the afternoon ov late evemine of June 20.

Mue. Dasie What was M. Mitchell's veaction when he heavd what
vou lhad tosav?

My, Dalive. Well, e wags=—Mr. Mitehell is uot a person that demon-
strafes o ereat deal of emotion about anvihine, My, Dash. T den't
veeall any specilic veaction. )

Me. Dasie Now. did Mre. Liddy tell vou who had approved the
operation when he was telling vou: about the breal-in at the Democratic
National Committee headgquarters, or any of the other activities?
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Mr. LaRoe. Senator, I stand on the fact that I deo not knnw who
made these commitments, no, siv.

Senator Tacaravcr. But you thought they ought to be carried out re-

eardless of who made them and under what conditions?

Mr. LaRee. I thousht that what?

Senator TALMADGE, You thought they ought to be carried out re-
gavdless of who made them and totally unknown to you?

Mr. LaRee. T thonght they ought to be cavried out because of the
consequences 1f they were not.

Senator Tavatapce. Did you know anything about tne brealk-in prior
thereto?

AMr. LaRoe. Pardon me, I am sorry.

Senator Taraapce. Did you know the break-in was planned prior
to that time? Did vou know that Liddy and his ws;ocmtes were going
to breal into the Watergate and commit burglary?

Mr. LaRve. No, sir.

Senator Tatarance. You did not?

Mr. LaRee. No, sir, L did not.

Senator TarLytance. Did Mr. Mitchell know ?

Mr. LaRce. \'ottom} knowledge, no, sir.

Senator Lityapece. I believ eyou met with M. Liddy on June 20.

Muv. LaARvuE. Yes,sir.

Senator Tavdcapce. And you discussed various -things;.'Did Mr.
Liddy tell you at that time that he had shredded a unmber of
documents? ;

Mr. LaRoe. Yes, sir.

Senator Tararance. Did he tell you the natuve of those documents?

Mr. LaRce. He indicated that they were documents relating to the
break-in, yes, sir.

Senator Tatatance. And they were in the files of the Committee To
Re-Elect the President?

Mr. LaRue. They were in—my understanding is they were in his
files. yes, siv.

Senator Tararance. Now. I believe Mr. Mardiau was present at that
same conversation, was he not?

Mr. LaRcE. Yes_. Sir.

Senator Tawstapce. What was his reaction to this Liddy story

that——

Mr. LaRce. TWhat was M. Mardian’s reaction?

Senator Tarataper. Yes.

Mrv. LaRee. I think Mr. Mardian was—shared the same opinion T
did. He was vather shocled by the revelations of what had been known,
becanre known as the White Flouse horrors, and T do not think he
shared any enthusiasm that the investigation would eventually lead
to Mr, Liddy.

Senator Tarataoer. Did Mr. Liddy tell yon at that time about the
Ellsbere psvehiatrist breal-in?

Me. TalRve Yes. siv.

Senator “Uararavcr, Now, had not M. Mardian been in charee of the
Internal Secuwrity Division of the .Ilhtl(l’.’ Department thl[ was i
charge of prosecuting the f{lsberg ense

Mr. LaRRee. T do wot know who was in charge of prosecuting it
Senator. Mr. Mardian, prior to his coming to the COMMUTTZE, Wils A38130-
ant attorney general in chavee of Inrernal Security. ves, sir.
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attempting to determine the amount of money that had been given to
Mr. Liddy, and when I determined this amount of money I think I

reported that to Mr. Mitchell.

7Senn.tor MoxToxa. But you are speaking of the period after June
172

Mr. LaRoe. After the break-in, yes, sir.

Senator dMoxrova., Did you have anyv discussion with Mr. Mitchell
between Jannary 17 or let us put it a little further, between April 1
%?d Jtéme 17 with respect to any disbursements to Mr. Liddy by Mr.

oans a .

Mr. LaRur. No, sir.

Senator MoxTora. You did not.

Did you—but you did know that these disbursements wers being
raade by Mr. Sloan to Mr. Liddy?

Mr. LaRue. No, sir, I did not.

Senator MoxTtova. Did you during this particular period converse
with Mr. Magruder with respect to any disbursements to dr. Liddy?

Mr. LaRwe. No, sir, not that I can recall.

bh'Ir. Vixsox. Senator, may I interrupt. WWhat period are you talking
about? ' :

Senator Moxrora. Between the tirne that Mr. Mitchell took over,
April 1 and June 17. i

Mr. LaRce. No, sir, not that I can recall.

Senator Moxtoras. Now let us go to the meeting immediately after
the brealk-in which occurred, I understand, in Mr, Mitchell's apart-
ment on June 19, was that correct?

Mr. LaRue. Yes, sir.

Senator MonTova. Now, present at that meeting were you, Mr. Mar-
dian, and who else?

Mr. LaRue. Mr. Magruder and Mr, Dean.

Senator MoxTtova. All right. Now, what was the main thrust of

- the discussion this particular evening?

Mr. LaRce. Senator, I can only assume that we had probably a
wide discussion or a discussion of the nurerous problems that were—
we had encountered because of the TWatergate break-in. I think I
stated previously that I had a very hazy recollection of that meeting
and specifically can only recall the discussion of the documents which
L}[r.ﬁMagruder had and the reference to the fact that he ought to have
the fire.

Scuator Moxrovya. Well, would vou say that this meeting was 2 mest-
ing of self-confession on.the part of those present ?

AMr. LaReE. No, sit.

Senator MoxTova. s to what part they had played in this and
what they knew? -

Mr. LaRoe. No, sir.

Senator Moxtova, Well, what was it then? T understand that at this
neeting yon presented the information which Mre. Liddy had already
unpartect to someone?

Me. LaRee. No. siv. That happened, that meeting with Mr, Liddy
happened onJune 20, the day after this meeting.

Senator Moxrova, And then it was subsequent to the meeting with
Mr. Liddy that-—and. that another meeting was arranged at your
aparvtiment, s that covreet 2 TUhis was on June 202
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Mr. LaRue. The only meeting, Senator, that occurred that T had,
that I can vecall with Mr. Liddy would be on .June 20 in my aparvtment.

This was not, to ray knowledge-—this meeting was not set up—dis-

cussed at the June 19 meeting.

Senator MoxToya. Al) right.

Now, on June 20, after you people met, what was discussed and what
plan evolved from this particular meeting ?

Mr. LaRoe. Senator, could you be more specific about which meet-
ing you are talking about? Are you talking about the meeting with
le(ly or the meatmcv that Mardian and T had with Mr. Mitchell?

Senator Moxrora. The mesting with—between you or among you—

" Mardian and Liddy?

Mr. LaRcE. On Juna 20. YWell, the topic discussion was Mre. Liddyv’s
involvement in the Watergate break-in. I don’t know of any—we dis-
cussed no plan of action.

Senator MoxnTova. Well, did you report any of the results of this
meeting to Mr. Mitchell?

Mr. TaRue. Yes, sir.

Serator Moxtora. How soon after?

Mr. LaRoe. As I recall, that same day.

Senator MoxToya. Immedmtely Do you recall that Mr. “\Iltcholl on
that same evening at tho hour of 6:03, I believe, called the President?

Mr. LaRoe. Senator, I do not recall Mr. Mitchell calling the Presi-
dent. That is a possibility. I do not recall it, no. sir.

Senator MoxTtova. Well, T refer you now to the chart here, on the
evening of June 20, at the hour of 6:08, it shows a telephone call to
the President. Now, were you aware of thiscall?

Mr. LiRoe. No, Senator, I cannot recall the call, Is that a call
tothe President or from the President?

Senator Moxtova. It was a call to the President from Mr. Mitchell.

Mr. LaRoe Icannot recall the call, no, str.

Senator MoxTora. How late were you with Mr. Mitchell this
particular evening?

‘ Mr. LaRue. Senator, to the best of my recollection, probably until
10 o’clock.
enafor MoxTora. Now, Mr. LaRue, during the course of these
meetings thers was no m'mlfe:,tatlon or at least yon have not related
it, no manifestation of surprise on the part of any of you, vou were
merely trying to plan for the future because vou knew by then that
people in the CRP were involved. How did you arrive at this
conclusion?

Mr. LaRor That people inthe CRP were involved?

Senator Moxrova. Yes.

Mr. LaRcr. Well. obviously the fivst fact, Senator. that Mr. deCord
hael heen arrested in the DNC; My, Liddy’'s account of his involvement
to e, Mavdian and T: my conversations with Mr. Magrnder,

Senator Moxtova. Novw, did Mr, Maernder relate to vou subsequent
to the—immediately sub=equent to the ficst eall in California. as to
Mr Tiddhv's involvement in this pactienlar thine?

Mre. TaaRew. No. sivs not at that tune, as T veeall. There was no
disenssion of Mr, Tiddy’s involvement.

Senator MoxTova. Did vou. before von left California, know of
this particular imvolvement?
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Mr, Marprax. I think I would have recalled such a discussion had
it talcen place In my presence.

Mr. Flooeron. Well, are you aware of any testimony by 3r. LaRue
and Mr. Magruder that you left the meeting before destruction of the
Gemstone file?

Mr. Manroran. I don’t think anybody aslked that question and I don’t
think anybody asked Mr. LaRue when I arrived. Maybe they did. I
don’t know. .

Mr. Haxarroy. But you know of no statement by Magruder or
YaRue here or otherwise that you were not present at this meeting
when the destruction of the Gemstone file took place?

Mr. Marorax, Well, T haven't talked to them.

f BIr. Hasrwrox. Mr. Mardian, did you, in the several days following
June 19, have an occasion to interview dMr. Liddy %

Mr. dMarotaw, Yes.

Mr. Hasurron. And who else was present in this interview?

Mr. Marptax, Br. Fred LaRue.

BMr. Hasuerov. Mr, LaRue testified at poge 4595 that this meeting
was on June 20. Do you concur in that testimony ?

Mr. Marpiax. No. And I might state that there is doubt in my mind
as to the date of that meeting. I originally, in response to questions
put to me by the U.S. attorneys fixed the date of that meeting as the
21st or 22d. They told me that the meeting took place on the 20th. TWe
finally settled on the 20th or 21st, and I believe I told your committes
that it was the 20th or 21st. In checking my records I would have to
say that the meeting took place on the morning of—and again I could
be mistaken, the morning of June 21.

Mr. Hasicrow, What i1s there in vour records, Mr. Mardian, that
indicates to you that the meeting took place on this day ?

Mr. Marntan. On the worksheet that has been turned over to your

cornmittee, I note that I got a call from Gordon Liddy and it coincides
with rny earliest recollection that I did not meet with Mr. Liddy at
least on the first day of my return. I am not saying that that is abso-
lute, I am just—my earliest recollection was the 21st or 22d, and I think
I have testified that it could be the 20th or 21st but I would have to say
that it vwwas the 21st.

Mr. Hadavron. Is it your recollection that this meeting with Mr.
Liddy tool place on the morning of the 21st?

Mr. Maroran. This is purely a surmise based upon that call. Tt
looks to be the first call that I noted, and my rccollection is he said he
was leaving that day for Los Angeles.

Mr, Haxirox. I notice in yonr diary that there are numerous meet-
ings scheclwled on June 21st, one at §; one at $:30; one at 9:30; one
at 10; one at 11; and one at 12, that appears to have been canceled.

Would this heavy load on the morning of the 21st suggest to you that.

perhaps the meeting took place on the 20th ?

Mr. Maronrax, That crossmark does not incicate a cancellation. I
think you will find that crossmark on every Monday, Wednesday,
and Friday, which was the time I was supposed to exercise, which 1
did not.

1 note that the meeting—there is one, for instance, with a gentle-
man at S:30 and then another one at. 10 o’clock. T do not think T met
with that gentleman twice on that day. One appears to be a reschedul-
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ing, and the fact that I have it noted in my book does not mean that
I l\opt the appointment.

I am trying to give you the best. my best recollection.

- Me. Haacrron, How did this meeting come about, Mr. dardian?

Mr. Marorax. Well, my recollection differs with that of Mr. LaRue.
Again, Mr. LaRue could be right. My recollection was that Mr. La-
Rue told me Mr. Liddy santed to talk to me. I do not recall shether
it was Mr. LaRue that told me this or Mr, Liddy to come to my office.
Mr. Liddy was reluctant to come to my office. He wanted to meet
some place else. and we met in Mr. LaRue's apartment. I believe that,
more than anything else, was the basis for my belief that it was Mr.
LaRue that arranged for the meeting and indicated we could meet in
his apartment.

Alr. Hasvrvrox. Mr. Marvdian, I wondered in vour own words if you
would, in some detail, tell us what occurred at this meeting and tell
us what information Mr. Jiddy imparted to you?

Mr. Marprax, My vecollection is prettv vivid. I may forget some of
the items that he disclosed to me, but I will try not to.

TWe avrived, Mr. LaRue and T arrived at his apartment and soon
thereafter, Mr. L.iddy came into the room. The first thine he asked
Mr. LaRue was whether or not he had a radio. Mr. LaRre indicated a
radio which swus in the corner of the living room. Mr. Liddy went over
and turned the radio on and asked me to sit by the radio in a chair. and
he sat in a couch, as I recall, that was next to an end table that the

radio was on.

He apologized to me by saying something to the effect that it is
not that I do not trust you. but this conversation cannot be recorded.
My inference from that wus he thought T had some kind of a device

" on me, possibly something in the room, I do not know.
And again, I am going to have to say that I do nct recall the se-
uenr‘e of events in which he related these things to me. But T do reeall
at he said that he wanted to hire me as his lawyer, as his personal
attorne) I told him that I was acting as attornex for the committee
and that I could not relieve myself of that responsibility to represent
him. He then said it was 1mmet1m that he be able to talk to me in
confidence and that under no circumstances couldd I disclose what
he told me.

I told him that since he was an employee of the committee and I
was acting as attorney for the committee, he could talk to me as a
client to a lawyer and that T would maintain his confidence. but that
I would have to be at liberty to disclose what he told me to Mr.
Mitchell. At first, T believe he demurred, and T told him that was
the only basis on which I could ralk to him.

Ons of the thines that he told me was that he had a message from
Mr. ITunt, that Mr. Hunt felt that it was the committee’s obligntion
to provide bail moneyv to get his men out of jail. At that timwe, these
people were incarcerated in the District of Columbia Jail.

I weas interested in finding our what had occurred and I interro-

cated him as to the eveuts of the evening of Janunary 16—Tunre 16.
the morning of the 17th. And he related to me what had oceurred
about the break-in. told me that they had planued, as T reeall. to
break into the McGovern headgnarters that same night.
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About the arrest of the five people, Mr. McCord and the others,
their flight, he indicated to me that there was nothing to fear. becausze
the only person that could identify 3Mr. Liddy was Ir. MeCord and
Mr. McCord would not divulge his identity, that the Cuban-Americans
were old soldiecs who had worked in the CIA with M. Hunt since
the Bay of Pigs, and that they would never under any circumstances
disclose Mr. Hunt’s identity, and that the committee had nothing to
fear in that regard.

I told him fu-t based upon what he had related to me, the events
of that evening, one of which included, as T recall, his sitting on the
shoulders of che of the men at a distance—I don’t recall, some 200 feet
or 300 yards—shooting out a light behind the Democratic Committee
hE'ld(‘{l'!‘l[fe[‘S I pomted out to him that a person that he was that
intimate with would certainly be able to identify him, pointed out that
he had spent, that he had told us he had spent some time in the room
with these people in their hotel room, they had eaten, that his finger-
prints would bhe all over the place. He kept insisting that there was no
chance that he would be identified.

I tried to convince him he would be identified, that his best bet
was to give himself up rather than try to wait for them to arrest him.

He discounted this possibility. He did, after some discussion, indi-
cate that it was possible that he could be arrested. but I mqmred of
him as to the—because of the news accounts of the arrest and the
appavent bungled effort, the possibility that someone in the group
had had it in mind that thev wounld be arrvesied, to embarrass the
Committee To Re-Elect the President. He discounted this completely
by saying that this group had been operating tozether for some con-
siderable period of time, that they were all real pros, that they had

engaged in numercus jobs. And when I asked him what kind of jobs,
he. said, we pulled two right under your nose.

I mqmle(l s to what he meant by that. and he said that they had
invaded the office of the psychiatrist of Dr. Ellsberg and that they were
the ones who got Dita Beard out of town.

I expressed my strong displeasure with re:;p ect to—TI pointed ont
that the woust thing that had happened in the hearings was that Dita
Beard dis'lppe-lred

I asked hira hecause of the Ellsherg break-in what, if anything, they
had obtained? e told me that rhev had obtained nothmo* that they
had searched all the files and couldn’t find his record.

I asked him on whose authority he was operating. and I wish to be
very careful here. becanse I don’t know that he used the name of the
President, but the words he did nse weve clearly meant too imply that
he was acting on the express anthority of the President of the United
States, with the assistance of the Central Intellicence Agency.

I made some notes of—oh, I asked him what information thev had
obtained. He told me that the purpose of making this entry. that this
entry was not of his deing, that neither he nov Mr. Hunt thought it
was a eood idea, that they had obtained nothing from the bug that
they had previously implanted in the place. Fle told me that the only
thing they had nzcertained from that buer was the fact that somebody
at the Democratic National Committee was talkine to somebody at
the—was talking to the people ov a person at the Committee To Re-
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Elect the President, that although he and Mr. Hunt were against
the entry, that Mr. Ma gruder——

Senator Barznr [prcs,ldmcr] Would you suspend for just a minute,
Mr. Witness?

Anybody who wants to leave the room should do so now so we don’t
have disruption of the witness’ testimony. And would the officer close

the door, please, for quiet in the witness roorn.

TWould you please proceed ?

Mr. Maroran. I think I was explammg thot neither he nor Mer.
Hunt felt that any additional entcies would be fruitful, but that he
had, they hod made the entry at the insistence of Mr. Magruder.

I recall agan inquiring as to why the stupid adventure. It seems
to me to be the most ridiculous thing I had ever heard of. As 2 politi-
cian, or as a person that had had pohtlca] experience, I couidn’t un-
derstand what they would hope to get out of the Democratic national
headquarters before they even had 2 candidate. much less aftersvard.
Party headquarters, at least Republican Party headguarters, are very
sterile during this period of time.

He could not answer the question for me other than to say that he
was carrying out his orders.

Mr. Hasrrox. Mr. Mardian, did Mr. Liddy mention what type of
budget he was operating under ?

Mr. Marorax. I was asked a question about the budget this morning,
and T responded both to yon and to the chairman, and I stated

Senator Ervin. Excuse me, ¥ have to interrupt this. Tt appears thata
hoax has been perpetrated upon the committee, at ]eqst upon the chair-
man of the committee.

I was called to the telephone just before the lunch per:orl and I was
told before I went to the telephone that Secrctary of the Treasury
Shultz was calling and wanted to speak to me. I went to the telephone
and a voice at the other end of the line informed me that it was Secre-
tary of the Treasury Shultz. I am not familiar enough with the voice

. of the Secretary to be .mle to identify it and so I just assumed that the

person at the other end of the line was Secretary Shultz. and he made
the statement which I reported to the committee and the news media on
this microphone.

In the meantime. there has been communications between T¥hite
House counsel, Mr. Garment, and the staff, and Mr. Garment professed
ignorance of any matters of that kind and, as I understand. an investi-
cation was made, and Secretary Shultz was contacted and Secretary
Shultz stated that he had no such conversation. So I had his office
called ancl asked that he be placed on the phone, and so I was informed

a few minutes ago—the veuson I put it this way is because I hate to .

have my faith shattered in humanitv—but T was called to the phone
and I was informed that Secretary Shultz was indeed on the phone.
I went to the phone and had a conversation with the man who really
assured nie he was the veal Secretary Shultz [Taughter] and he in-
formed me that he Lad had no conversation with me todayv: that who-
ever did it waz somebody else; that the onlv conversation he had with
me recently by telephone was when he called me vesterday to tell me
something about the White ITouse and the witnesses from 'the Secrct
Service.
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So it is just an awful thing for a very trusting soul like me to find
that there are human beings, if you can cail them such, who would
perpetrate a hoas liks this. .

Additional information which X received frorn counsel, and which
counsel assures me that they have received by telephone. and not in
person, and which they believe was received from White House coun-
sel is to the effect that the President has the request of the commit-
tee uncler advizement and will reach some decision about it early next
week. So notwithstandinge the fact that my trust in humanity has been
grossly abused by someone I am going to—and notwithstanding the
fact that some people think the telephone is an instrument of the devil
anyway [laughter] I am going to assume that the information
which counsel received at one end of a telephone line from sormebody at
the other end was indeed information convered to them by TWhite
House counsel and that the recent information 1s correct.

_ Senator Bager. Mr. Chairman. it would be helpful 1f we could
M have found a secure teleplione [laughter] but in any event, too,
I would view with great distaste the apparent hoax that has been per-
petrated on the committee. The fact that it was received here on a con-
fidential phone number in the committee room would seem to lend
creclence at the first blush, and I can fully understand the transaction
' as it has transpived.

I would say for the record, however, that the thanks T expressed
and the admiration I expressed for the accomimodation of both parties
still stands as an advance payment on what T hope will still happen.

Senator Ervry. I would add that the commendation I visited upon
the committee members would still stand and I would like to expand it
to include both the majority and the minority staff members. And I
s trust that nobody in the future will attempt to deceive and mislead
a trusting and unsuspicious individual like the chairman of this com-
miftee in any such fashion [laughter]. In other words, the counsel
suggests that we have hard some talk about dirty tricks. I think it is
2 unanimous opinion of this committee that this was a right dirty
- trick. [Laughter.]

! M. Hasorurox. Me. Mardian, I believe a minute ago we were talking
abolut what Mr. Liddy told you about the budget that he was operating
under.

Mr. Marorax. T think T responded to that earlier this morning. I
mentioned the budget matter in a conversation with Mr. Mitchell pres-
ent in California. It is possible that that subject camie up after my dis-
cussion with Mr. Liddy because Mr. Liddy told me and it may have
been for the first time. that he wwas operating under a budget approved
by Mr. Mitchell and the White House during that Jone 21 meeting.if it
v is the 21st. _

Alr. Haaoerox. Just to make the record clear, Mr. Mardian, did
Mr. Liddy also say to vou that the operations that he had been in-
volved in such as the Ellsbery burglavy and the Dita Beard incident
had the approval of the President and the CTA. Ts that a correct para-
phrase. and if not. please correct me.

Mre. Marorax. As T told vou before, the staff. T don’t vecall. T can’t
suy that he saidd the President of the Uinited States. but the words
la used or the word he used were meant to imply that, and that is the
impression he left with me.

¥ P . - D e i ——
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Mr. Hasriwron. That they had been approved by the President, that
was your iinpression?

Mr. Manrpran. Yes, sir.

Mr. Haorerox. Now, did Mr. Liddy mention to you that he had
shredded any documents?

Mr. dLarpran, Yes, in trying to demonstrate fo me that there was
no way of tracing him he told me he had shredded every bit of evidence
that would have linked him to this operation as well as all of the other
opevations, He told me he had even gone horne—he has a habit, he
told me, or a nobby, I should say, of collecting soap from the various
hotels. [Laugh ter.]

He had taken the soap wrappers off and shredded all the soap
wrappers.

He aizo toid me that during this process he had shredded all of the
$100 bilis that he had in his possession that were new and serialized.

Mr, Hasoieroy, Before I move on, have we exhausted the contents
of this meeting to the best of vour recollection ?

Mr. Marprax. Yes, Mr. LaXue reminded me of another, he told
us quite a bit that morning, and it may seem comical now. It cer-
tainly didn’t seem comical to ns at the time. He did malke the state-

ment that the committee could be assured that he would never talk -

and 1f they doubted that, as Mr. LaRue testified. if we would just
tell him what corner to stand on he was ready to be assassinated.

i ML Hasrwrox, What did you do with this information, Mr. Mar-
dig

I\lr. Maroprax. ¥ went immecliately-—as soon as I conld get access to
My, Matehell T disclosed to him—I may not have cisclosed all of this
to him hut——

Mv. TLaymeroy. And you think it was the same day that you re-
ported to Mr. Mitchell ?

. Mr. Marorax. Yes, my counsel advises me that despite my notes I
neglected to tell you a very important pm of another aspect of what
he told me.

In explaining to me that they were a pumly professional outfit, he
told me that Mr. Hunt was the planner of the Bay of Pigs, the chief
planner, as T recall, that he was extromely pop:ﬂa,r, I think he said,
like & God in the Cuban comumunity of Miami, that this was an ex-
planation of why these Cuban-Americans would follow him to death,
and that no one wounld disclose anvthing as far as they were concerned,
they were absolutely loyal, worked with him for a number of years, had
been working with them in these operations. that—and I dou’t wish to
bring any body else into it by implication, but he said that the—one
of his friends in the Cuban community and one of the ieaders was a
particular person, I am not sure, and it X nse the identification I may
be identifyving the wrong person, because at stafl meetings I heard some
of the staff members start mentioning some names and T am not even
sure that the person was of the character that I described but Lie was
extremely wealthy, and I told Mr. Liddy that I did not think M.
Mitchell would approve the use of committee funds to bail out the de-
fendants and he should so advise ¥Mr. Hunt, and that it seeined to me
thut 1f dv. TTunt had such good connections in the Aiami community

_that they should look to that community for the bail money.
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Mr, Hasuwrox. When you spoke to Mr. Mitchell did you transmit
this request for hail money to Mr. Mitchell?

AMr. Marorax. Included among all of the other matters that I related.

Mr. Hasrrprow. More spemﬁm ly, in regavd to the bail money, what

was My, Mitchell’s reaction?

Mr. Marorax. Mr. Mitchell told me that under no circumstances
would bail money be forthcoming, and for me to call Mr. Liddy and
tell him. And I did so.

Mr. Haaowrox. Will you tell us the rest of your conversation with
Mr. Mitchell? I don't want vou to repeat evervthing that vou told
Mr. Liddy, but I would like to know what M. Mitchell said to vou.

Ar, Marprax. T can’t recall—oh, he asked me if Mr, Liddy—-1 mwht
sav that Mr. Mitchell appeared to be as sincerely shocked as I was
when 3. got this infornation. He asked me if Mr. Liddy had disclosed
any other of the activities of this group that had been arrested, Mr.
Hunr and himself, and T told him that he had not, he had not disclosed
anv others to me.

M. Haosmuroy. Did Mr, Miteliell confirm or deny that he had ap-
proved the budget for Mr. Liddy’s operation ?

Mr. 3arprax. £ don’t think he did.

Mr. Hayrrorox, He made no comment in any way as to whether or
not he had approved the budget?

Mr. Marpiax, Not at that time. That discussion took place later.

Mer. Haarrerow. A discussion on whether hie had approved the budget
took place later?

Mr. Marprax. Well, the discussion didn’t start ount in that vein. It
took place when I confronted Mr. Magruder. I asked Mr. Mazruder in
the presence of Mr. Mitchell, T believe the next day, or as soon there-
after as I could, how much nioney he had given Mr. Liddy in addition,
T forget the frmetal nature of the entire conversation, I asked him
whether he directed Mr. Liddy to 2o in there. e denied it. T asked
him how much money he had given Mr. Liddy. He said he had author-
ized Mr. Sloan to ive 3r. Liddy $10,000. I asked him what he thought
the $40,000 was for. It seemed to me a sizable sum of money. Mr.
Mitchell expressed the same coneern and wanted to know, you know,
how he could have spent 540,000 already becanse the campaign had wst
started. ;

Mu. Magruder Jied to Mr. Mitchell that he had authorized $250,000,
and this scemed but a very small part of that sum. That is how the
S250,000 budget matter cameup.

AMr. Hazxmoorow, At some oceasion during that week wasn’t there a
discussion between Mr. Magruder and My, Sloan as to the actnal
amount that had heen approved ?

Mr, MarpraN. I was not—I don't recall being present at that dis-
cussion other than the—it has been testified that T confronted the two
of them in Mr. Mitehell’s presence. that may very well have oceurred.
I don't have a present vecollection. But after talking with Mr. Magru-
der T then interrogated Mr. Sloan. Mr. Sloan told me that he had
been authorized by Me. Magruder fo disburse in the neighborhood of
$200.000 which shorked me even further. T asked him if he was sure
of the amount. TTe zaid he had nor calenlated the vxact amount bur
that it was his opinion that it was in the neighborhood of 200,000
that he hac alveady disbursed.
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My, Dasu. Al right, now, Mr. Mitchell, where and when did you
first Jearn of the break-in of the Democratic National Committee head-
quarters that tool place on June 17, 19727

Mre, Mireoen, Well, T was in ‘California for the weekend on an
extensive round ol '1(‘t1\ ities and, to the best of my recollection,
Mr. Dash, it was on Saturday morning. T am not suve w ho the individ-
ual was who told me. We were, 1 was, mov ing with Governor Reagan
from a hotel to a plice wheve theve was a series of political meetings, to
the best of my recollection. when I arrived there I was advised of it.
There was considerable concern about the matter because L was holding
a press confercuce out there. and we did not Jinow what the eircum-
stances weve. I believe that by that time that they had—>Mr. McCord,
his nasie had surfaced or Mrs. McCord had called somebody at the
committee about it, and obviously, there was an involvement in the
Committee To Re-Elect the Dresident.

Mi. Daser What, if :Ln}-'.‘.hin,r:. did you do, while still in California?

Jr. l\IlTrxrrnz, While in Caiifornmia? T did a number of things. First
of ail, T continued to carry ont the schedule that I had there which was
quite extensive for 2 days. I asked tlie people, particularly Mr. Maedian
who was there, to get as much information about it as he could. I put
out a statement fo the effect that, I cdo not know whether it went out
there or afler we came bacls, to the effect that we did not understand
this, that Mr. McCord was one of our employees, he also had a separate
consulting firm, that it was basically an attempt to carry on the exten-
give schedule that I had which, of course, is in the book that you are
well aware about-and, at the same time, trying to get information as
to what had happened back in the District of Columbia.

Mr. Dasu. At that time, out in California. did it ever cross your
mind when you read about this that perhaps the Liddy plan had been
pubin operation? _

Mr, Mirenzene. Well, that had crossed my mind but the players
were different and, of course, there was a lot of discuszion about CIA
and because of the Cuban Americans who were involved in it. It
wasn’t until actually Jater on that it struck hoie to me that this could
have been the same operation that had a genesis back in the earlier
conversation.

Mr. Dasm. Well then, after vou rveturned from C.ﬂlfornm. and I
understand that was on June 19, 1972.

M Mrreirern., Yes, sir, it was.,

Mr. Dast. When and how were you briefed as to what 'lctually
happened in this matter?

Mer, Mitement. Well, how was T briefed as to what actually hap-
pened ?

Mr. Dass. Yes.

Mr. Mrrciern. Well, that is such a broad statement that I conld
tell you for the next 6 months T was being briefed on it.

Mr. Dast. I mean, let’s take the——

Me. Mrrerrrnr, Lxcuse me, Mr. Dash, yon ave asking the questions,

Mr. Dasie. That is all right. T think you were about ready to give
mashorter auswer than alonger answer.

Mr. Mhreneee, Well, 1 owas giving you a shorter answer to the fact
that the first so-called bricfing on what had happened. and vou used
the word “actually” which I will have to omit from that for the time
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being because 1T have never quite got to the bottor of it, was nfter Mr.
Murdinn and Mv. LaRue had met with My, Liddy and Me Liddy
provided them with quite an extensive story on Mr. Liddy’s activities.

Mr. Dasu. Will you tell us briefly what that extensive story
ineluded ?

Me. Mrrorer. Well, it included the fact that he was invelved with
other indivicduals in the Watergate activity, that he had also made
surveillance of McGovern headquarters, T believe it was, and that he
had previously, as part of what has since become known uas the
Plumbers group. acted extensively in certain areas while he was at
the White House in connection with the Ellsberg matter, in the Dita
Beard matter and a few of the other little gems.

Mr. D\:H tWhen you say the Ll]aoew matter what spemﬁcnll\ are
you referring to!

Mr. Mrrcmzre. Well, T am referring to, well, it certainly wasn’t the
prosecution.

Mr. Dazn. No,

Mr. Mircuzzr. Obviously it had to do with the surreptitious entry
of the doctor’s oifice in California. "

Mr. Dasr. And when von refer to the Dita Beard matter what spe-
cifically did you learn through M. LaRue and Mr. Mardian?

Mr. Mrrcrrcr. Well, if my recollection is correct he was assisting
in spiriting her out of wherever they spirited her out of, cither New
York or Washington.

Mr. Dasu. Was there a meeting in yvour apartment on the evening
that vou arrived in Washington on .June 19, attended by Mr. LaRue,
AMr. Marvdian, My, Dean. Mr. Magr uder——

Mr. Mrrcurrn, Magruder and nivself, that is correct.

Mr. Dasn, Do you reeall the purpose of that meeting, the diseus-
sion that took place there?

Mr. Mrrcienr. I recall that we had heen traveling all day and, of
course. we had very little information about what the current status
was of the entry of the Democratic National Committee. and we met
at the apartment to discuss it. They were. of course, clamoring for a
response from the committee because of Mr. MeCord's m\ohement_
et cetern, and we had quite a general discussion of the subject matter.

A Dasri, Do you recall anv discussion of the so-called either Gem-
stone files or wiretupping files that von had in vour possession?

Mu, Mrrenens. No: T liad not heavd of the Gemstone files as of that
meeting and. as of that date. I had not heavd that anvbody there at
that particular meeting knew of the wivetapping aspects of that or
had any connection with it,

M. Dasir. Did either vou or anvbody in vour presence at that meet-
mg discuss Mr. Liddy having a good five at his liouse ?

My Mrrcrrrir. Not in mv recollection wis there any discussion of
destruction of dacuments at that meeting.

A Dasie You ave aware of the testimony of Mr, Magrnder that
he did get the idea to destrov the documents and he did in fact burn
tha Gemistone documents?

Me. Muresieer. T am aware of his testimony and T think his testi-
niony was one of these seneral thines “Tt was deeided that™ or some-
thing to that ¢fleet hut. ro myv recollection, there was no sueh disens-
sion of 1t.
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I know the iadividual, T know his reactions to things, and T have a
very strong feeling that during the period of time in which T was in
association with him and did talk to him on the telephone, that T just
do not believe that he had that information or had that knowledge;
otherwise, I think the type of conversations we had would have
brought it out. ;

Mr. Dastr. Gener '11}\', i1sit faicto sqy thot much of your opinion that
you express 1s based on your faith in the President and your knowl-
cdge of the man, rather than any specific statenient the President made
to you or that you made to the Presidant?

Mr. MiTCHELL. 1Well, I subscribe to the first two. I do have faith in
the Presiclent and I do think I have knoswvledge of the man and I do
think there were enough discussions in the area, in the general area, to
the point where 1 think the general subject matter would have come
outif the Presidant had had knowled ve.

Mr. Dasa. Well, now, Mr. Mitchell, you did become aware, as you
have indicated, SOmaWhere around Jmm 21 or 22, swwhen you were
briefed or debriefed by Mr. LaRue and X[r. Mardian about the so-
called-—as you described it, the YWhite House horrors of the Liddy
operation and the break-in. Did you, yourself, as the President’s ad-
viser and counselor, tell the President what you knew or what you
learned?

Mr. Myrcermeet. No, sir, X did not.

Mr. Dasa. Why didn’t you?

Mr. Myremert. Because I did not believe that it was appropriate for
him to have that type of knowledge, because T knew the actions that
he would take anel it would be most detrimental to his political
campaign.

I'V[f‘.QDASI-I. Could 1t have been actually helpful or healthy, do vou
think?

Mr. Mrresiern., That was not my opinion at the particular time. He
was not involved; it wasn’t a question of decciving the public as far
as Richard Nixon was concerned, and it was the other people that were
mvolved in connection with these activities, both in the White House
horrors and the VWatergnte. T believed at that particular time, and
maybe in retrospect. I was wrong, but it occurred to me that the best
thing to do was just to keep the lid on through the election.

Mr. Dastr. Then it is your testimony that you in fact did not say
anything to the President at that time——

M. VITC*IFL[ No. sir, I did not.

Mr. Dastt. So whether the President had any knowledge of it, it

certainly conldn’t have come from. his lack of knowledge or lmmx]ed%, ’

from any stateinent that you macde to him?

My, Mrenere. That is correct, Mr. Dash.

Mr. Dasi. Now, were vou aware of the fact that actually prior to
Magruder’s testimony. Mr. Dean rehearsed Mr. Magruder for his testi-
mony before the geand jury?

Mr. Mitcrren. I do not reeall that. Mrv, Dash. if you are talking
about the testimony that took place on the——

Mr. Daste In Auwgust.

M, Mrerernere. Ta August. the seeond appeavance.

Mer. Dasic. The second appearance.
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and as to what the circumstances might be vis-a-vis the incumbent who
was seeling reelection.

Mr. Triosesox. Mr. Mitchell, let me ask you about another point.
Here is an excerpt from the ci ivil deposition which you gave in the
Democratic Patty suit against the Committee To Re- Elect the Presi-
dent and I think I am quotmfr}ou verbatim in your testimony, when
you were asked this question : “\Yas there ever any discussion at which
you were present or about which you heard when you were campaign
director concerning having any form of surveillnuce of the Democratic
National Committee headquarmrs"‘ ~

Your answer was: “No, sir, X can’t inagine = less productlve activity
than that.”

Is that a correct—-

Mr. Murcuaee. Y think the total context, as I remember it, Mr.
Thompson, had to do with the discussion of Mr. McCord and the
security group. The answer was given in that context.

Mr. ‘Lroyxeson. But this pavticular question, “TWas there ever ony
discussion at which you were present”™—and of course, I assume just
from reading this question that that would involve any discussion with
anyone. Aro you saying that it is not your understanding of it?

Mr. dircHELL, My recoliection of the testimony that I gave had to
do with the so-called security group in the Commuittee To Re-Elect the
President which discussed Mr. McCord and the security group. And
the answer was in response to that, to my recollection.

Mr. Trosresox. Cf course, as it reads, as I have read it, of courss,
if, is not an accurate response ? 2

Br. Mrrerere. No, I say as you read it, but I think if you will look
at the total context of the questioning, it referred to the security group
that involved Mr. MeCord which was the subject of the conversation.

Mr, Troxresox, Were you not asked any other broader questions
about any lknowledge you might have had of any surveillance
activities? :

Mr. Mircrmeir. I was asked broader questions with respect to did
I ever receive documents that I could identify as coming from elec-
tronic surveillance and broad questions like that.

Mr. Troseson. Do you recall any broader questions ccnm:emu:aor
conversations that you had?

Mr. Mrrerern. No, sir, I do not.

Mr. Trosesox. 1s it ]u=:t a case of not having asked you the right
qu?bLmn ¢

_ Mr. Mrrereer. I thinl that that is the case.

T Mr. Tuoxeson. Let me vefer to June 19 or 20, T am not qmta
sure when it was, Mr. Mitchell. As T understand it, Mardian and La-
Rue debriefed Liddy and found out what he knew about the break-
i, his involvement, aud the involvement of others. And at that time,
he related to them some of the White House horror stories. I believe
you characterized them as, the plumbers activities and so forth. I will
go back to that in o muwnute. but as T understand your testimony this
morning, the knowledge you got from that debricfing was really the
veuson why yvou. n etfect, stood by while My Magruder was pre-
paring a story which, according to what you knew from Liddy. was
going to be a false story, to present to the grand jury.
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Mr. Mrreaern. Along, Mr. Thorpson, with some of the other stor-

ies that Mr. Dean brought forwarvd to him, the Diem papers and the
suspected estracurricular wirctapping, and o few of the others.

Mr. Trodyesox. OIL That caused you to take that position with
regard to Magruder. And also, I assume that those factors were the
reasons why you, in effect, acquiesced, anyway, in the paymenis to
the fumilies of support money and lawyers’ fees and that sort of
thing, which I am sure you realize could have been pretty embarrass-
ing, To s say the least, 1f not illegal, at that time. W ould that be cor-
rect as far as your motivations are concerned?

Mr. Mrrerenn, That is a correct surmmary of my motivation and ra-
tionale for the actions that I did take.

Mr. T'roxresox. Do you recall the date on which Mr. Mardian and
Mr. LaRue relaied this conversation of Liddy'sto yon?

My, Mrrcuere. Well, he certainly didn’t debrief them on the 19th,

Y am sure of that, because they were in transit. Whether it was the ")Ot-h

or21st, I am not certoin,
Mr. Trodreson. Did they talk to you the same day they talked to
him?

Mr. Mrroueon. My recollection is they talked to mne the next day, but

I am not certain about that, either. But in any event, it was 1n the
time frume of the 2ist or 224, to the best of my recollection.

Mr. Twuoaesox. Can you recall in a little move detail what they said
that Liddy had related to them? You have already mentioned the fact
that Liddy said that Magruder had pushed him in the break-in at the
Ellsberg psychiatrist’s office, I believe, and the Dita Beard situation.

What did Liddy mlpoo_,ellly say w ith regard to the Dita Beard sit-
vation? What did he supposedly know about White ¥ouse involve-
ment ?

Mr. MrrcreLr. To the best of my recollection, and, of course, I have
heard thess horror stories in différent versions from diferent people
over the period of the years, the fact that he was either the one or
assisted in spiriting her out of town, I believe was the discussion at
that patticular time.

Mr. Trosrsox. Did he indicate, according to them, that the budeet
for the electronie surveillance operation which led to the break-in of
the DNC had been approved by the White House?

Mr. Mrrcuer. You are testing my memory pretty hard. I am in-
clined to thinlk that he did say that, but this is a—-not- that he said it,

but that Mardian ov LaRue veported to me that he had aid it. But vou

are testing my memory pretty hard on a substance of which I have
heavd dozens and dozens of repetitions of it.

“ Mr. Troaresox. Did you ever verify any of these facts with the
Prestdent?

Mu, Mhresmmiee. No,sie, Tuever discussed them with the President.

Mr. Troaesox. Did you ever verify any of them wtih Mr. Halde-
man?

Me. Mrrenern, I never disenssed those specific factors with My,
Haldeman il a later date. Tt was at that time that M. Dean was
acting ag n Haison between the White Fouse and the committee with
respect to these matters,

Mr. Trroseesox. Did you ever talk clivectly with Ehvelichman about
thesematters?


http:summn.ry

1660

it was then that Mardian hit him on the back to buck him up and T
don’t want to take credit for this statement thal was repor ted by me to
be made that when the going gets tmwh the tough get going. It was
Senator Muskie who had said it just a couple of days before it
happened.

Senator Taraance. You did not make any such statement, is that
correct?

Mr. Mirceert. I made the statement and I made it in the con-
text—-

Senator Tatdrapce. You did not quote Senator Muskie as being the
author thereof?

Mr. Marcrers. I did indeed in connection with respect to the nature
of the tough campaign he had and the one that we sere having.

Senator TALMADGE. YW ere vou saying that for Mr. Sloan’s benefit
at that particular time?

Mr. Mirocmrrr. I was saying it for the total people there who were
m a hell of a knock-down- {lra:v out donnybrook over what they could
not agree on.

1\0\\‘ the sequence is shown by my log that aftel that meeting
Mr. Sloan uppwtentlv went back to Mr. ‘-‘stans who had received the
information aboul the Liddy payments the chy before, T believe, on
June 23, Mr. Stans called me, ancd Mr. Stans came up and saw me
alone. There was not any Jeb Magruder and there was not any
Mavdian in the meeting that accor dmc to Macruder I asked Mardian
to step out so that I could discuss the matter. That would be the last
thing in the world I would dobecause Mardian was investigating the
mrcumstw nices at the time, )

Senator Tararance. Was that the ﬁmt——excuse me.

Mr. Mrircrer. I am going into this because Mr. Stans' credibility
with respect to his I\no\\led-’*e of the W dmrmto was quite severely
1mpur-'ned apparently rore cexe:clx in the e\uume committee meet--
ing by Magruder than it was later in public testimony.

Senator Tatatapce. Was that the first time you had knowledge of
the Watergate break-in, bugaing that day, that conversation?

M. MrrczeLt. On the 24th ?

Senator Tazycance. Yes.

Mr. Myrcurcr. No, my

Senator Tararapce. That was the first time yvou were debriefed on

it, was it not.?

M. MircrreLe. No, I had been debriefed, Senator, as I mentioned
alittle carlier, either on the 21st or 22d.

Senator Taracance. Did you get full details of it at that time?

AMr. Mrrcstrie., It was coming from Liddy who was, as I went
through with Mr. Thompson. was involving Masruder and said that
he wot his approval in the White Flonse and o lot of things that

Senator Tavaanee. Did he say who authorvized the approval in
the White FHouse?

e Marenene, Noohe did not. Yo, he did not.

Senator Tavscaoce. The White Tlouse was definitely interested in the
campaigzn, of course. was it not?

M Mirenece, The cconpaiom what, Senator?

Senator Taracaver. The campaign for reclection.
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23. Shortly after Hunt's involvement in the Watergate matter
became known, without apparent reason, a White House telephone list
bearing Howard Hunt's name and phone extension was recalled and the

list was re-issued, deleting Hunt.

23.1 Statement of CIA employee, January 1974 (received
from CIA).
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23.1 NOTE

The following statement was provided to the House Judiciary
Committee by. the CIA. It is the statement of a CIA employee
who was assigned to a CIA liaison office at the Executive
Office Building. The names of CIA personnel have been deleted

at the request of the CIA.
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CIA Materials Furnished to the Special Counsel,
Committee on the Judiciary, House of
Representatives
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MBarnard
Typewritten Text
CIA


— 23.1 Statcment of CIA employce —

T . . ( 17 Janw  rayen
s .. : (’( ((

"My secretary , Mrs. ) . , and I frt,qucntly speculated about the

pos"sibic involverment of Howard Hunt aid the Watergate z2{fair and the

possibleic involvement of the Agency. I wars aware that Hunt had frequently
‘transmitted scaled envelopes via our office {o the Agency. We had receipts

for these envelopes but were 'unaware of the contents. However, Mr.

A who had temporarily occupied my post during the illnass of

my predecessor, } . _ . and had been on hand to "break in"

my immediate predecessor, | ' (who held the post for

30 days), had told me that he had opened one of the packages onc day to

see what Hunt was sending to the Agency. He said that the envelgpe was

a2ddressed to'’ : . and appearad to contain "gossip" information

aljj__'out 2n unknown per'scn—-—he asswmed. that it had something to do with
of thaL person. Mrs,' . subsequently confirmed’ ' =

i, ‘1..«[@ Wl AR A pro=d. W el f72 J,;,

.a psychological shw
this informatio (AZL
/ -
I i
Shorily after my ass:gnment at tne E}:ec_utwe Offu_ce Bmldlng, 4 new telephome ..
list was issued by the White Houss and it contained Hunt's name.  The
Watergate news broke and Hunt was involved. The White House recalled
the phone listings without reason and reissued them--we noted that Hunt's
name had been deleted. . As the news of the Watergate and Hunt's involvement
spread, we--at a date unkr‘i___b\\fri——decided that it was’not prudent nox hecesse-try
to retzin the receipts for envelopes which we had transmitted from him to -

CIA and we destroyed these receipts. ? R

Earlier this year infrormation a2ppsared in the press which discussed Hunt
and psychologieal studies. . L2&king the above information with these news
reports I became comcerned that the Agency might become puol;c ily involved
in this publicity and that it.would be 2n embarrassment which the Ag ancy i
should be aware of and preparad for. I had no knowledge of whether or not
Hant had arrzinu ed with Mr. Helms or someonc else in authority for! o

do make psychological studies or whether HBunt had prevailed upon

A because of some past con‘;ection or whizther or nolj

was doing this officially or "free lance, . But I felt strongly that the Agency -
shovld be aware of this Hunt: conne_ction, in case it did not already - "
knowr, :

I called Dr. Schlessinger and said that T had 2 confidential matter to discuss

with him and visited him one night abm_t :30, (I do not recollect the time

Tbut rMr, fzxes it at 2 Ma y.) I sa:d that I was awzare of somsa information
that was not first hand but which I had verifizd and that I felt it had implications
vwhich mignt embarass the Agency and therefore he should be 2ware of this
informaotion so that he could prepare for public involvement, in case he was

not 2itcady aware of it. I related what I knew about envelopes from Hent to.,0 - 4ot
the Azoncy and specifically about the transrﬂlttal of infozmation to .
e ssemed surprised and unaware of any such link., He askad me, "What shall
Ido with: , | ,.‘" I said (somewhat taken aback at this question) that

I thought ke should first talk to and get his side of the story and

ihzt I found it hard to belizve that an individual of the Agency would bzcome

ETr—— T P
e N S — e,

I
3
f
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ol sk (ot : (K
irvolved in sorncthing like this without some approval {rom hig: er aw thority
withia the Agency, also, that I was surc that someone had compi iled the facts
2bout the Agency's involvement with Hunt and the Watergate acd that it should
bz available somewhere in the Agency if he hed not already seen it. He scemed
dismzayed and bewildered thotsomething like this could have happened and theat
he did not know about it, I repsated that I was sure that it was a matter of
record somewhere and that it simply may not have been brought to his attention.
He thanked me for reporting this information. W oe e e .

The iollowing day I had a call from Mr.| . . Dr, Schlessinger's
assistant and a former colleague on the NSC staff, askmv for a revmw of what
I had reported saying that Dr. Schlessinger was very upset and had a2sked him
to look into this right away. BHe wanted to knowif I had any more details. I -
st.bbequently_(rer‘uembercd another tangent to this subject and stopped in hi is
oifice tf?-':—iollowmg day (which was abawt 3 May a2ccording to MrJ . _..___._
timetable) and related it to him. It was that Mrs. | _recalled that one
day Hunt had come to see) ,2nd they hag talked behind closed doors.” . .
After the talk| came out and remgzrked to her that he was amazed, . . . ...
shocked and bewildered by the things that Hunt told him he was doing. He scratched
and shook his head, remarked what an interesting job Huat had, but revealed
none of the details of his conversation. The only specific itern he mentioned
was a film that Hunt was working on for educztional TV which involved one of
the Nixon daughters. (I confirmed with _M}y:f._..‘ . tnis date thaf this is her. -
recollaction of this event,) j said that mg report to Dr. Schlessinger
was the first that the latter had heaxd that the Agency was in any way involved
and that the Agency and Dr. Schlessinger, in particular, owed me a dabt of
gratitude for coming forward with this information. I remarked again that I
would be surprised if the Agency had not a2lready compiled a repoxrt on Hunt's
‘invoilement with the Aaency because I knew that Mr. Halms was probably
aware of some of Hunt's activities and might have authorized the use of "

and that because of his ©° 7 - 7 " and Schlessinger's newsness on
the job they simply had not seen this material or had reason to ask for it., - He
said that h2 intended to find out. . _ i L

|

E i éu‘bsequently told me that, : had been interviewesd and szid that
he knew nothing of Hunt's activities, I suggested thati' ' be interviewed
because not only had he opsned at least the one Hunt- . envelope, but

he may have additional information to report from his pﬂrsora? talks wnh

. Hunt,

L told me sometime later that Schlessinﬂ=r was awarding a medal to
Ceneral Walters for his role in the Watergate affair and remarked again that
my report had triggered the revelation of the Lceb=ra We jokxed about how
the Cenerals always get the medals! '

I do not belicve that the subjact has come up agzin until this time.
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24, On June 20, 1972 John Mitchell, the Campaign Director of CRP,
issued a prepared press statement. The statement denied any legal,
moral or ecthical accountability on the part of CRP for the break-in

at the DNC headquarters.

24,1 Washington Post, June 21, 1972, A9,
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—— 24.1 Washington Post article

In a prepared press statement issued on June 20, 1972
John Mitchell stated:

"This committee did not authorize and does not
condone the alleged actions of the five men apprehended

Saturday morning. We abhor such activity,

"The Committee for the Re-election of the Pres-
ident is not legally, morally or ethically accountable
for actions taken without its knowledge and beyond the

scope of its control,"

Retyped from Washington Post, June 21, 1972, A9
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WASHINGTON POST,
June 21, 1972, —
Pages AL, A9

— 24.1 Washington Post articic

@ﬁBme*ﬂ
SP es GOY

Campaign
. “Lays Blame
For Bugging on

] W}Jite Hou_se ;

By Bob Woodward

Washlogtoo Post Stalf Writer

Democratic National -

Chairman - Lawrence F.
O’Brien, apparently seizing
on the break-in and atlempt-
ed bugging.of party head-

quarlers: here as a major
campaign issue, attempted °

yesterday to lay responsibil-
ity for the incident at the
door of the White House.
He said there is “a devel-
oping clear line to the White

House” and cited- what he

called the “potential involve-

'ment” of special counse| to the
President, Charles Colson.

O'Brien made his remarks
as the Democratic National
Committee filed a S1 million
suit in U.S. District Court here

iagainst the Commities for the

Re-Election of the President,
whose chief security agent
was one of five men arrested
at the break-in 2:3¢ am. Sat-
urday.

President Nixon's campaign

General John N. Dlitchell,
again deplored the bugzing in-
cident, denied any party re-
sponsibility for-it and called
the law suit “another-examole
of sheer demaﬂoﬂuery on tne
part of Mr. O’Brien?.”

¢ In other developments ves-

chairman, former Attorney?

terday:
e White House consultant!
and former CIA employee
Howard E. Hunt, wnose name
was found in two of the su-
spects address books, was re-
ported to be a ‘“good friend™
of the suspects’ first atiomey,:
Pouglas Caddy. n
e Federa! sources closa to
the investization said that a;
diagram that could have teen
used in a past or future oug-|
ging attempt on Miami Beach!
headquarters of Sen. George:
S. MeGovern was [ound'
among the suspects’ belong-!
ings, !
O'Brien charzed. that Mitch- *
I

iell attempted to make it ap.;
ipear that mr-ner ClIA em-
iployee James W, XleCord Jr.,

:lhe Security azent who wWas ar-
‘rested  Saturday, had endad:
‘his employment with the Nixon:
icommiitee some manths ada.

| Until .Moaday McCord wasi
‘the salaried security chief for:

See BUG, AD, Col. 1 |

"
- & ra ¥ e
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—__Mitcpeil said.. Rae

Bugging Laid to While House

BUG From Al

the committee. Mitchell’s ﬂrst
statement Sunday on McCord’s
employment with the commit-
tec was that McCord was em-
ployed months 2g0. - _
“We know that as of the
moment of his arrest at gun-
point-just 10 feet from where
I now stand, Mr. McCord was

in the pay of the Committee™

for the Re-election of the Pres.
ident,” O'Brien said,

“If John Mitchell's reflex
attempt to conceal that fact
is any signal of what is to
come from the Republican
Party and administration, I
fear we shall be long in get-
ting at the truth.”

O’Brien went on to call the

incident a- ‘‘cheap - cloak-and-
' dagger intrigue at the natiopal
political level - 'We learned of
this bugging attempt only be-.
it was -bungled.
many other attempts have there
been?
volved?” . @

He said the ]awsult vras. a*:':'

at_tempt to. force the issue intor
examination by the court. A
Democratic spokesman said
court hearings om the matter
could begin in: +“the near m-
ture.” 5

“I believe we are about to
witness the uliimate test of this
administration. that so piously"
. committed itself to a new era
of law and.order just four years
ago,” O’Brien said., '

In a prepared sta*cment_
Mitchell - called.. OBnena su.:t’
a_‘'political stumit”.: . T i Tn g
“This committee did not- aus.
thorize and does not condone
the alleged actions of the five-~
men : apprehended Saturday
mommg._ We: abhor such ac-,
tivity. ¢ 70 wyze o £

“The C'mrmlt-tee for the Re-
electiou of the President is not
legally, morally cr ethically ac-
countible- for~actions taken:
without its knowedge and be
yond the scope; of 1ts control,"‘

In ye;terday’s ed.mons, ’I’he
Post reported the existence of
Hun!’s name in the suspects®
.address. books: and.:that he
tfunctioned at the White Zouse
as an assistant to Cclson.

<A White - House: aide “con-
firmed that Colson, who is said
to hanclle delicate assignments
for the President, was the man
who brought Hunt to the
White House.

Howr

And just who was Ln-,

'b.«rano:d We swere parznoid’

: "Presidential spokesman Ron-
ald Ziegler said vyesterday
morning, “I talked to Mr. Col-
son after reading .The Wash-
ington Post story this morning,

. ard he made it clear that he.

isin no way involved with this
matter . . .

Later Ziegler told repor{ers
that he was “finished with any
comment on the subject.” -

Federai-sources close to-the
bugping investigation said two

“large ballrooms ‘scheduled to

be used as Miami headquarters’
for McGaovern during the Dem-

ocratic Convention. were dia-

grammed in another address
book taken by authorities from
&e suspects’-belongings.” . °
The rough diagram, a sketch,
ghows the Regency and Medi-
terranean rooms at the Doral
Hotel on the Ocean in Miami.
1t z2lso denotes the location
of two emergency exts from
the rooms. The word “May”
was written- by the diagram,
zpparently a-reference to the
month, the sources said.
‘Asked about the. diagram

vesterdav, McGovern's con-
vention coordinator, -~ Owen
Donley, confirmed -that the

rooms have been slated for use.

by MeGovern cdnvenuon staﬂ‘
since Janhuary.

‘Donley said one room would
be used by the news media and
the other for staff or delegate
CAUCuses, . ..

“If they wanted to bug the
two rooms, it wouldn’t bother
enyone anvwav. Thev are both

'public rooms in the hotel. We
will hold staff caucuses there,
but they will be mass meet-
ings, There wouldn't be any-
thing said there that wouldn't
be said out on the street”
Donley said the MeGovern
campeign staff weas .exploring
various antibugging. methods
before the Den'focratié Nation-
al headquarters incident. :
“We didn’t suddenly becouie |

beforehand, That is just part
of . convention procedure,”
Donley said. He indicated that
antibugging precautions would
be taken at the headquar;e:s

in Miami, P

Hunt, the White House con-

the public relations firm of
Robert R. Mullen Co., 1700
Pennsylvania Ave. NW, direct-
ly across from Nixon's re-
electicn "headquarters and the
chief White House offices,
‘Yesterday, Robert E. Ben-
in‘ett, president of .the Mullen
[firm, said ‘that Hunt was .a
l ‘gcod friend” of the suspects’
first attorney, Caddy.
‘Hunt-and Caddy once shared
an office at the Mullen firm,
according” to Bennett. Caddy
was not employed there but
acted as liaison with General.
Foods Corp. where he was em-|
‘ploved. -
.In Superior Courf here Sat.!

appeared for - arrzignment, |
Caddy was secretive and stay-|
ed in the background, bring-|

iing in andther attorney toi-

|represent the five men.

Shortly after 2 a.m. Satur-
day, Caddy told a reporter, he
'recewed a call from Barker's
\wife, “She said that her hus-
Eand told her to call me if he
badn't called her by 3 am.
that it emight mean troubie,”
Caddy said.

Caddy said he had met B.:r-l
ker once, a year ago, and that!
they had had “a sympaLheuc"
conversalion. . iy

sultant, has a full-time .job .in"

uréay when the five suspects! -
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‘Barker, who owns a real
estate firm in Miami, has Leen
active In anti-Castro actlivities
and is reported to have played
2 role In the Bay of Pigs in-
vasion of Cuba in 1961,

In additlon to McCord and
Barker, the other three sus-
pects are: Frank Sturgis, also
known as Frank Fiorinl an
' Amerlean who served in Fidel

ICnero s revolutionary © army
sand has since been a leader in

the anti-Castro movement In
Mlami; Virgilio R. Gonzales, a
locksmith; and Eugenio R, Mar-
tinez, a real estatc sniesmﬂn
for Barker. "'

McCord was still bemg held

[

In D.C. jail yesierday on $30,-

000 bond. The other four were
being held. there on $30,000
bond. All are charged ‘with at-
ternpted burglary and at-
tempted interception of tele-
phonre and other communLca-
tion.

. Their attorney, Joseph A
Hafferiy Jr,, filed a, motion
yesterday seemng a reducLlon
on thebond.'- .-

Meanwhile, yestenday Sen,
Bob Dole, head of the Repub-
lican Natonal Commitlee, de-
nied as totally false reporls
that the Republicans had urg-
ed Spanlsh communlly. l2aders
and other Re; \uhllcam not to
discuss the bugging mcldept
with anyone., ., . -
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25. On June 20, 1972 at 6:08 p.m. the President spoke by tele-
phone with John Mitchell. The President and Mitchell discussed the
break-in at the DNC headquarters. According to a dictabelt recording
made by the President on June 20, 1972 recollecting the events of
that day, Mitchell expressed to the President his regret that he had

not kept better control over the people at CRP.

25.1 President Nixon daily diary, June 20, 1972,
Exhibit No. 13, In Re Subpoena Duces Tecum,

25.2 President Nixon Remarks before Associated Press
Managing Editors Association, November 17, 1973,
9 Presidential Documents 1346,

25,3 Dictabelt recording of President Nixon's recol-

lections of events of June 20, 1972, and House
Judiciary Committee Lranscript thereof,

-
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— 25 l President Nixon daily diary—— o DATL (Mu, Day, i)
- ooy JUSE 20, 1972

TiiE WILTE HOUSE *r': . PRLE Y TNt DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C, § i [ET i B:40 a.m. THESDAY

PHONE I -t Sy
TIME I 1aeed g 330 g g e | _
z e o RuReeved | B SR el :} ACTIRIRY
In Qut Lo r LD A B . :’

8:40 The President had breakfast.

9:00 The President went to the Qval Office.

2:01 9:04 The President met with lhis Deputy Assistant, Alexander P,
Butterfield.

10:20 The President went to his office in the EOB.

10:25 11:20 The President met with his Assistant, John D. ““rlichman.

10:51 10:54 | P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Edward L.
Morgan.

11:26 12 :45 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldemrman.

12:32 12:33 | R The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.

12:46 P The President telephoned Senator Margaret Chase Smith
(R-Maine). The call was not completed.

12:53 12:55 | P The President talked with Senator Smith.

1327 2:10 The President met with his Deputy Asalstant, Maj.. Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr.

1:30 1:35 | P The President talked with Senate Minority Leader Hugh Sc:
(R-Pennsylvania).

1:38 1339 P The President talked long distance with Josech Trerotola
Vice President of the International Brotherhood of
Teamsters, in New York City.

1:45 1:49 P The President talked with his Counsel, Clark MacGregor.

2:16 2ix7 | P The President talked with his Special Couﬁsel, Charles W
Colson.

2:20 3:30 The President met with Mr. Colson.

3:33 P The President telepchoned Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull
President talked with Beverly J. Kaye, Mr. Bull's
secretary.

4:09 4:14 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrict
Buchanan.

4:35 5:25 The President met with Mr. Baldewman.

5:25 The President went te the Barber Shop.
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5:50 5:53 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
6:01 ) The President returned to the second floor Residence,
56:03 6:12 | P The President talked with John N. tfitchell, Campaign Director
for the Committee for the Reeclection of the President.
6:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the Yellow
Oval Room.,
73536 The President returned to his office in the EOB,
7:52 7:59 P . The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:04 3:21 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
8:42 8:50 [R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
222 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
. 11:33 12:05 |B. The President talked with Mr. Colson.
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Administration of Richard Nixon

- PRESIDENTL/
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DOCUMENTS

Week Ending Saturday, November 24, 1973

Upper Great Lakes Regional
Commission

Announcement of Intention To Nominate
Raymond C. Anderson To Be Federal Cochairman.
November 16, 1973

The President today announced his intention to nomi-
nate Raymond C. Anderson, of Maple City, Mich., to
be Federal Cochairman of the Upper Great Lakes
Regional Commission. e will succced Thomas F.
Schweigert, who became Alternate Federal Member of the
Delaware River Basin Commission on September 6, [973.

From 1969 o 1971, Mr. Anderson served as executive
assistant to Michigan Gov. William G. Milliken. He has
Ireen retired since 1971 and was also retired from 1964
to 1969. From 1959 to 1964, he served as administrative

assistant to then-Congressman Robert P. Griffin, from -

1952 to 1939, he was administrative assistant to Senator
Charles L. Potter of Michigan, and he was administrative
assistant to Congressman Roy O. Woodrufl of Michigan
from 1937 10 1944 and {rom 1946 to 1952.

He was born on March 5, 1912, in Grand Rapids,
Mich. Mr. Anderson was graduated from Grand Rapids
Junior College in 1932, From 1944 to 1946, he served
as an officer in the U.S. Navy.

noTe: The announcement was released at Key Biscayne, Fla.

E Associated Press Managing

Editors Association
The President’s Remarks in a Question-and-dnswer
Sesstonal the Association’s Annual Convention in
E Orlando, Floridu. November 17,1973
“Tne PresivenT. President Quinn and  ladies and
gentlemen:

Volume 9—Number 47

When Jack IHorner,' who has been a correspondent
in Washington and other places around the world, retired
aflter 40 ycars, he once told me that if 1 thought that the
White House Press Corps answered (asked ) tough ques-
tions, he (1) should hear the kind of questions the manag-
ing cditors asked him. Consequently, I welcome this
opportunily tonight to meet with the managing editors of
the Nation’s newspapers.

I will not have an opening statement because 1 know,
with 400 of you, it will be hard to get through all of the
questions you have, and I understand the President has a
prerogative of asking the first question.

Mr. Quinn [John C. Quinn, Gannett Newspapers, and
president, Associated Press Managing Editors Associa-
tion]

WATERGATE AND THE FUTURE

Q. Mr. President, this morning, Governor Askew of
Florida addressed this group and recalled the words of
Benjamin Franklin. When lcaving the Constitutional
Convention he was asked, “What have you given us, sir, a
monarch ora rcpubhc”’ l ranklin answered, “A repubhc,
sir, if you can keep it.” :

Mr. President, in the prevailing pessimism of the linger-
ing matter we call Watergate, can we keep that republic,
sir, and how?

Tue PreswexnT. Well, Mr. Quinn, I would certainly
not be standing here answering these questions unless I had
a firm belief that we could keep the republic, that we must
keep it, not only for ourselves, but for the whole world.
I recognize that because of mistakes that were made, and
I must take responsibility for those mistakes, whether in
the campaign or during the course of an administration,
that there arc those who wonder whether this republic can
survive. But [ also know that the hopes of the whole
world far peace, not only now, but in the years to come,
rests in the United States of America. And [ can assure vou
that as long as I am physically able to handle the position
to which T was elected, and then reelected last November,

P Garnett DL (Jack) Horner was a reporter with the Washington
Star feean 1937 wnul his retirement in November 19730 Since
1954 he was White House correspondent for that newspaper.

1345
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I cun going to work for the cause of peace in the world, for
the cause of prosperity withour war and without inflaton
at home, and also to the best of my ability o restore con-
fidence in the White House and in the President himselt,
It is a big job, but 1 think it can be done, and T intend o
do 1t

PrismeNTIAL TAPES

Q. Mr. President, T am George Gill of the Louisville
Couricr-Journal. Would you please tell us, sir, when did
vou personally discover that two of the nine subpocnacd
White Touse tapes did not exist, and why did vou appar-
ently delay for a matter of weeks disclosing this matter
to the Federal court and to the public?

True PresmwenT. Well) the first time that the fuct that
there were no recordings of the two conversations (o
which you referred—that they did not exist—came to my
attention on approximately September 29 or September
30.

At that time, I was informed only that they might not
exist because a search was not made, becanse seven of the
nine recordings requested did exist, and my sccrctary,
listening to them for me and making notes for me, pro-
cceded to go through those scven tapes.

1 sheuld point out, incidentally, that the two which
did not exist, in which there were no tape recordings of
the conversations, were not oncs that were requested by
the Senate committee, and consequently, we felt that we
should go forward with the ones that were requested by
both the Senate committee and the others.

When we finally determined that they could not be

in existence was on October 26 of this year. And we

learned it then when I directed the White House Counsel,
Mr. Buzhardy, to question the Sezeret Service operatives
as to what had happened to make sure that there might
not be a possibility, duc to the fact that the mechanism
was not opcrating properly, that we might find them
insome other place.

He questioned them for 2 days and reported on the
27t that he could not find them. He then, having had
a date made—and he asked for the date sooner with
Judge Sirica, he asked for a date on Thursday, you may
recall T pointed that out in my press conference on the
26th— Judge Strica saw him on Tuesday in camera. The
White House Counsel reported to Judge Sirica that the
two tapes did not exist and gave hint the reasons for it,

The judge decided, and T think quite properly, that
the reasons for the tape not existing should be made pub-
lic and those involved with access to the tapes and those
who eperated the machines should be questioned so that
theee would he no question of the White THouse, some-
hody around the President, or even the President himsell,
having destroyed  evidence that was important cven
though the Senate comnittee had not, as T have already
pointed out, subpoenacd cither of these two wapes. And
since we are on this subject, and I do not waut to be

RICHARD MNIXON, 1973

taking adl of the time on it except that T know there is
woing to be cnormous interest in it, nat only amony this
audience here, but among our wlevision viewers, let me
point this out.

I have done everything that T possibly can o provide
the evidence that would have existed had we found the
tapes:

First, with regard to the tape of June 20, as you may
recadl, it was a 3-minute telephone conversation with the
former Attarney General, John Mtchell, whe had just
left a8 campaign manager or was planning to leave as
campaign manager at that time. e

1 have a practice of keeping a personal diary—I can :
assure you not cvery day. Sometimes vou are too fired
at the end of a day to cither make notes or dictate it into
adictabelt. '

On that particular day I happened to have dictated
a dictabelt, and on the dictabelt for June 20, which 1
found, I found that T had rcferred to the conversation to
John Mitchell, and I think it is fair to disclosc to this i
audicnce what was there because it will be disclosed to
the court. It has alrcady been offered to the court and
cventually T assume will be made public.

It said, first, that 1 called John Miwchell to cheer him
up because I knew he was terribly dishcartened by what
had happencd in the so-called Watergate matter. Second. ¢
he cexpressed chagrin to me that the organization over |
which he had control could have gotten out of handin
this way. That was what was on that tape. ———

Now, turning to the one on April 15, T thought T might
have a dictabelt of that conversation as well.

Let me tell you first why the telephone conversation
was not recorded, not because of any deliberate attempr
to keep the recording from: the public, hut hecaunse the
only telephones in the residence of the White House which
are recorded—the only telephone, there is only one, is
the onc that is in the office, the litde Lincoln Sitting
Room right off the Lincoln Bedroom. The call T made
to John Aiichell was made at the end of the day at about
6:30 just before going into dinner {rom the family gquar-
ters, and no telephones in the family quarters ever were
recorded. Thatis why the recording did not exist.

Turning to April 15, the conversation referred to there
was at the end of the process in which Mr, Dean came in
to tell me what he had wld the U.S. attarnevs that day.
He saw me at 9 o’clock at nieht, Sunday nieht. There
should have been a recording. Evervbody thoughe
there probably was a recording. The reason there was not
a recovding s that the tape machines over the sweekend
only can carry 6 hours of conversation, and usually thae
s more than enough, hecause Tdo not use the 1NOB ofice,
that is, the Exccutive Oflice Building office rather than
the Oval Oflice, over the weekend to that extent.

But that weekend T was in the EOB {or o long conver-
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sation with Dr. Kissinger on forcign policy matters. T was
theve for 2 other hours, or 2 o1 3 other hours, and the tape
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25.3 Transcript of President i
Nixon's 6/20/72 recollecticns

25.3 See "Transcript Prepared by the
Impeachment Inquiry Staff for the
House Judiciary Committee of the
President's Dictabelt Recording of
his Recollections of a June 20, 1972

Conversation with John Mitchell."
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